Vannikathara "Kimmy" Dee

Email: Vanntharady2010@gmail.com

Cell: (469) 585-8128

SUMMARY

Self-motivated Software Engineer with leadership skills in software product delivery, ensuring high quality and timely work. Excel in areas where challenges demand soft skills, effective time management, organizational skills, constant learning, automation, and adaptability. 5+ years of experience in the field of technology including 2 Software Engineering internships with Sabre Holdings and Hewlett-Packer Enterprises. A Certified Scrum Master and ITIL Foundation Certified.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Dallas County Community College District – District Service Center – Mesquite, TX Software Engineer Web Application

Jan 2019 - Present

- Utilize web languages and techniques such as JavaScript, CSS, HTML, C#, MVC.Net, Web Accessibility.
- Lead solutions design and UI/UX design considering risks, mitigations, performance, user experience, and testability on a variety of platforms according to business requirements.
- Complete required documentation to communicate information to deployment, maintenance, and campus teams.
- Assist the Deputy Chief Innovation Officer in a professional development training plan for IT teams.

State Farm Mutual Insurance Company, Richardson, TX **Software Engineer**

June 2015 - Jan 2019 July 2018 - Jan 2019

- Participate in sprint planning, providing work estimates to deliver product stories and own development stories, and in the full software development cycle including coding, testing, implementation, support and sunset.
- Utilize web languages and techniques such as JavaScript, CSS, HTML, Java, Spring MVC, SOAP UI, RESTfulweb services, etc. Assist in development of automated testing and supporting code as necessary.
- Lead solutions design considering risks, mitigations, performance, user experience, and testability on a variety of platforms according to business requirements.
- Complete required documentation to communicate information to deployment, maintenance, and business teams.
- Utilize agile software development practices, data and testing standards, code reviews, source codemanagement, continuous delivery, and software architecture.

IT Solutions Analyst/Scrum Master

June 2015 - July 2018

- Facilitated onboarding/consulting work for the ACE (Automation Center of Excellence) team. Owned, developed, and maintained the ACE SharePoint site to promote documentation.
- Performed as a Scrum Master for agile teams by facilitating communication and information exchange between teams, shielding teams from external interference, removing issues, and ensuring teams adhere to its process and was set for success.
- Collaborated with business partners and requesters to review, analyze, and prioritize automation requests, and collaborated with development team to design, validate, risk assess, POC, and document project work.
- Facilitated recruiting/branding/mentoring activities at local universities.
- Analyzed potential risks and losses. Designed, tested, implemented recovery plans in case of an emergency or disaster.

Softcard Mobile Wallet (acquired by Google Inc.), Dallas, TX Technology Graduate Rotational Program (EQA Engineer/SM-DBA/BI Developer)

Jan 2014 - May 2015

- Constructed and executed test scripts for mobile handsets, web-based applications, and commerce products.
- Worked on the Softcard architecture, database infrastructure, and handling/troubleshooting database activities.
- Used Business Analytics tools to analyze data, extract data, and do file transferring automation.
- Trained on overall working knowledge of NFC, EMV, and Mobile Payment Technology.

EDUCATION